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gives perfect system.

It Is the quickest system.
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Oluey, .Jr., A. I?., LL. B., Assistant Professor of Law;
Louis Theodore Hensstler. Ph. U., Assistant Pro-
fessor of Law; Leonard Stone, LL.B., tl'JO Parrott
Bulldlnfi. Registrar. College exerelses held In the
old Hall of Pioneers, 808 Montgomery street.

Miss H.\mlin's School ani> Van Ness Seminary.
Location— 1S4!I .Jackson street. These two schools,
having been united, will hereafter be conducted as a

boarding and day school for girls, under the joint

direction of Miss Sarah D. Hamlin and Mrs. Edna
Snell Poulson. The school alms to give thorough
and well ordered instruction to girls and young
women. Pupils will be received In the kindergarten
at the age of four years. The school will continue
in the beautiful building which has been the home
of the Van Ness Seminary. The directors, with the
resident teachers, will endeavor to preserve the re-

fined and home-like atmosphere that characterized
the Institution during the administration of Dr.
Wllley.

Irving Institute. A select boarding and day
school for young ladles, with preparatory depart-
ment and kindergarten for children, is located at

1036 Valencia street, corner Hill, where young ladles
are prepared for the universities, or are graduated
upon completing Its full academic course. Its build-
ings, furnished with every modern educational ap-
pliance, will accommodate fifty boarding pupils. Dur-
ing the past year the attendance reached 193. The
Institute Is now in its fortieth year, and has an
alumni association of more than 118. Thorough ed-
ucation is given in all Its departments by a faculty
of twenty teachers, resident and visiting. The
musical and art departments are marked features of
the school. When requested, the Institute's car-

riage calls for pupils. Rev. Edward B. Church, M. A.,
Principal.

Sacred Heart College. Located on the south-
east corner of Eddy and Larkln streets. Founded In

1874. Is conducted by the Brothers of the Christian
Schools. The primary object of the Society of the
Brothers of the Christian Schools Is the moral and
Intellectual education of youth, and to give a thor-
oughly Christian and secular education, embracing
the classical, scientific and commercial courses.
The scholastic year is divided Into two terms of five

months each. The first term commences about the
• middle of July, the second on January 2. Brother
Ermlnold, President.

Sacred Heabt Presentation Convent. Loca-
tion, corner Taylor and Ellis streets. A chartered
Institution conducted by the Presentation Sisters.
Its aim Is to give a thorough and refined educa-
tion. The school Is free of charge to all denomina-
tions.

Stiehl's Shorthand and Business College.
Location—723 Market street. Students trained; office

situations secured; lowest rates or credit for tuition.

St. Ignatius College. The St. Ignatius College,
located on the west side of Van Ness avenue, and
«xtendlng from Hayes to Grove streets, ranks among
the oldest and most prominent of the colleges of San
Francisco, opening for the reception of students on
October 15. 1855. It was incorpornted under the law
of the State April 30, 18.59, and empowered to confer
degrees and academical honors. The number of
students usually In attendance Is upwards of si.v

hundred, with a staff of twenty-seven professors and
teachers. The college edifice (consists of two main
tuildlngs, connected by spacious corridors. On
the corner of Grove and Van Ness avenue, the first

two stories are used for class and lecture-rooms, and
the two upper floors as an exhibition hall. The col-
lege will accommodate twelve hundred students.
The church and college combined front two hundred
and ninety feet on Hayes street, and run through to
Grove street, a depth of two hundred and seventy-
five feet. It Is one of the largest and most magnifi-
cent edifices the city contains.

St. Joseph's Schools. Boys' school, conducted
by the Brothers of Mary. Brother George N. Saner,
Principal. Average attendance nearly 700. The
Girls' school Is conducted by the Sisters of the
Holy Names of Jesus and Mary. The buildings
are located at the corner of Tenth and Howard
streets.

St. Paul's German and English School.
Connected with St. Paul's German Lutheran Church.
Location—Corner Eddy and Gough streets. Prof.
J. H. Hargens, Principal.

The San Francisco Theological Seminary.
Organized in this city November 7, 1871. It Is a
school for the training of young men for the Gospel

ministry, and is under the control of the Presbyte-
rian Synod of Callforuia. It Is governed by a board
of twenty-six directors chosen from the Presbyte-
rian Synods of Oregon, Washington and California.
For a number of years It was located at 121 Halght
street. Five years ago it moved into its new and
more commodious buildings at San Anselmo, Marin
county. The institution has been liberally endowed.
Tuition is free of expense to students of all denom-
inations. Officers—Rev. James Curry, D. D., Presi-
dent; R. J. Trumbull, Secretary and Business Man-
ager; George D. Gray, Treasurer. Business office^
No. 419 Sansome street.

Training School for Nurses. (See Hospital
for Children.)

Trinity School. Location—3300 Washington
street, northwest corner of Central avenue. The
school prepares young men and boys for college or
business and provides instruction as far as the third,
or junior year. In the ordinary university course.
For convenience It Is divided into four departments
—the Preparatory. Lower School, Upper School and
Graduate Departments. The school Is an accredited
school with the University of California, the Leland
Stanford Jr. University and Trinity College. By
this privilege graduates of the school will be ad-
mitted to these Institutions upon the recommenda-
tion of the rector without the usual entrance exam-
inations.

University of the Pacific. A consolidation of
the San Jose College, at College Park, and Napa Col-
lege, at Napa City, universities established by and
under the control of the California Annual Confer-
ence of the Methodist Episcopal Church. Both
Institutions were consolidated In 1894, under one
Board of Trustees, and reincorporated, with the
principal place of business in San Francisco. The
officers of the Board are I. J. Truman, Mills build-
ing, San Francisco, President; S. E. Holden, A. M..
Napa. Vice-President; Rev. Thomas Fllben, D. D.,
San Francisco, Secretary. Office, Mills building.

Women's Educational and Industrial Union.
Location—7 Van Ness avenue, where one of the
Ladies of the Directory may be seen dally from 11

A. M. to 4 p. M. The lessons taught embrace the
English, German, French and Spanish languages; the
art of painting, singing and of playing on the mando-
lin, guitar and violin; the milliner's and dress-

maker's arts, and those of the manicure and the
hairdresser and the typewriter. Cooking also Is

taught. Every Tuesday evening a social entertain-
ment Is held, free to all women. Employment
bureau for women. Officers— Mme. Louise A.
Sorbier, President; Mrs. Paris Kilburn, Mrs. Nellie
B. Eyster and Mrs. P. D. Hale, Vice-Presidents;
Mrs.L. C. Fraser, Treasurer; Mrs. C. F. Kapp, Re-
cording Secretary; Miss M. B. Sorbier, .Corresponding
Secretary. Associate Directors—Mrs. R. J. Deane.
Mrs. Dr. Cachot. Mrs. H. Lewis, Mrs. R. Searles, and
Mrs. Joseph Spear.

ZiSKA Institute. Its chief aim will ever be to

furnish the best attainable advantages, to secure not
merely culture, but the most healthful mental devel-
opment. While not connected with any special de-

nomination, the school Is christian In character and
purpose. The methods of Mme. Ziska's work will be
preserved, modified by the results of her greater
experience, her recent personal observation of the
best educational Institutions in America and Europe,
and the demands of a progressive age. Located at

1718 Sacramento street, in the most pleasant part of
the city. The spacious house affords everything
necessary for comfort and health, and is in perfect
sanitary condition. The course of study is thorough
and comprehensive, ranging from primary through
collegiate departments.

In addition to the Institutions enumerated above
are many private schools of excellent reputation.
Urban Academy.
Miss Lake's School.
Miss West's School.
Mefret's French and English Institute.

St. Rose's Academy.
Our Lady of Mercy's School.
St. Vincent's School.

COURTS.
For United States Courts, see Federal Government

officers. For Superior, Justice's and Police Courts,
see City and County Government. For Supreme
Court, see State officers.
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